
Meeting Bath City Forum

Date Friday, 1st July, 2016

Time 12.00  - 7.30 pm

Venue Banqueting Room - Guildhall, Bath

Subject

1.  Conference Programme 12-5pm (Pages 3 - 8)

Over forty exhibitors will be in the Banqueting Room between 
12-5pm.

The Bath Forum Café will be in the Aix Room between 12-5pm.

Bringing Bath’s University research into the City Friday 1st July 
2016, Kaposvar Room, Guildhall, Bath. Bitesize Public Talks – 
You are welcome to join us at any point during the afternoon. 
12-5pm

A number of discussions are taking place across The Guildhall:

12.15-13.45 The Brunswick Room: Feedback on the recent Bath 
Access and Mobility Consultation

12.15-13.00 The Council Chamber: An update will be provided 
by The Recreation Ground Trust

13.00-14.30 The Council Chamber: The Clinical Commissioning 
Group (CCG) will be leading on the vision for general practice: 
How can GP surgeries work in partnership to transform health 
care in your community?

14.00-15.15 The Brunswick Room: The Alzheimer’s Society 
hosts a discussion on ‘Making Bath a dementia friendly 
community'

15.00-16.30 The Council Chamber: Community and Council 
supported activities that play a part in creating a more 
environmentally sustainable district click here for more details of 
the session



2

2.  Ask The Panel 6-7.30pm (Pages 9 - 10)

18.00-19.30 The Council Chamber: Questions from the people 
of Bath to ‘Ask The Panel’

Hosted by Somer Valley FM’s Dom Chambers and webcast on 
the B&NES Council website

Ben Howlett MP
Caroline Kay 
Stuart Hooper
Councillor Tim Warren
Sue Mountstevens

Send your questions to bathcityconference@bathnes.gov.uk 
Or @yourbath2016
Or drop these into the box at The Guildhall Reception, Bath 

Date of Future Meeting: 
Tuesday, 13 September 2016 
Banqueting Room - Guildhall, Bath

mailto:bathcityconference@bathnes.gov.uk


Your Bath City Conference 2016

Building the Future of Bath
This is a Free Event for the public

Doors open at 12 noon on Friday 1st July 2016 
The Guildhall, Bath

Our timetable of presentations and discussions for the day are below:

12.15-13.00 The Council Chamber: 
An update will be provided by The Recreation Ground Trust

From 12.00 The Kaposvar Room: 
Sustainability Research from The Bath Universities Green Group

12.15-13.45 The Brunswick Room: 
Feedback on the recent Bath Access and Mobility Consultation

13.00-14.30 The Council Chamber: 
Our vision for general practice: How can GP surgeries work in partnership to 

transform health care in your community?

14.00-15.15 The Brunswick Room 
The Alzheimer’s Society discusses ‘Living with Dementia in Bath’

15.00-16.30 The Council Chamber 
Community and Council supported activities that play a part in  

creating a more environmentally sustainable district

18.00-19.30 The Council Chamber 
Questions from the people of Bath to ‘Ask The Panel’ 

Hosted by Somer Valley FM’s Dom Chambers 
and webcast on the B&NES Council website

Your Bath
The City Conference

Ben Howlett  
Member of Parliament  

for Bath

Councillor Tim Warren 
Leader of Bath & North East 

Somerset Council

Sue Mountstevens  
Avon & Somerset Police & 

Crime Commissioner

Caroline Kay  
Chief Executive  

Bath Preservation Trust

Stuart Hooper 
Captain of Bath Rugby 

(2011 - 2016)Page 3

Agenda Item 1



The Guildhall’s Banqueting Room will be hosting organisations 
from the City who will on hand to talk with you between 12-5pm

Small Business Focus represent member’s interests to relevant government 
and quasi government organisations

Bath College is a people oriented organisation fundamentally concerned  
with skills, education and training.

The Bath Hacked group uses open data and technology to make useful things 
for people visiting, living, and working in Bath

The B&NES Waste and recycling campaigns team within the Council, providing advice and 
information on recycling, reducing waste and encouraging re-use. 

B&NES Public Protection - Food Safety , Environmental Protection and more

Bristol to Bath Festival of Nature Engaging people with the natural world

Julian House are a provider of accommodation and support services for socially excluded people

Our vision for general practice: How can GP surgeries work in partnership to  
transform health care in your community?

Bath Access and Mobility Consultation

Sirona will be on hand to explain ‘Assistive Technology’ that is available to help  
support our service users to remain independent

Alzheimer’s Society, can offer advice on coping with Dementia in Bath

Bath Mind works to improve the lives of people suffering from mental health problems

Carers’ Centre (Bath & North East Somerset) provide support for over 4,000 unpaid carers

Bath Swim Therapy are a community organisation and provide therapeutic swimming sessions  
for disabled & special needs children & their parents

The B&NES Family Information Service provides childcare and parenting information

Make a Move is a charity founded on the principles of music and movement

Find out more about these Bath organisations: 
London Road Partnership v Medical Museum  

The Jewish Cemetery v Friends of Kensington Meadows

Curo will be present to discuss Care and support services & The Mulberry Park Development

Hanover Housing is one of England’s largest providers of housing for people in later life

Regeneration Projects in Bath Quays (North and South) and Bath Quays Bridge

Bathscape Revitalising our Landscape for People, Communities and Heritage

The City of Bath World Heritage Site

The Cleveland Pools - the country’s only surviving Georgian lido

Find out more information on the Archway Project in Bath

Information on the B&NES Water Space Project

Bath Preservation Trust is a charitable organisation with a remit for the  
protection and enhancement of Bath’s built heritage.

Bath Tourism Plus - how they support the City

Page 4



Support '
 Arts '

 Clubs '
Creativity'

 Sports '
 Charitie

s  '
 Community 

' Social Enterprise
 '

 Economy '
 Public Services '

Support '
 Arts 

' Clubs '
Creativity'

 Sports 
' Charitie

s  '
 Community '

 Social 

Enterprise
 '

 Economy '
 Public Services '

Support '
 Arts 

' Clubs 

'Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' 

Economy ' Public Services '
Support '

 Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports 

' Charitie
s  '

 Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public 

Services '
Support '

 Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 

Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public Services '

Support 

' Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 Community ' 

Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public Services '

Support '
 Arts '

 Clubs 

'Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' 

Economy ' Public Services '
Support '

 Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports 

' Charitie
s  '

 Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public 

Services '
Support '

 Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 

Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public Services '

Support 

' Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 Community ' 

Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public Services '

Support '
 Arts '

 Clubs 

'Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' 

Economy '
 Public Services '

Support '
 Arts 

' Clubs '
Creativity'

 

Sports '
 Charitie

s  '
 Community ' Social Enterprise

 ' Economy ' 

Public Services '
Support '

 Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  

' Community '
 Social Enterprise

 '
 Economy '

 Public Services '

Name:

Postcode:

Email:

You do not have to give us your name or any other 
details but providing them will give us a better 
insight into the issues raised by different parts of 
the city. Thank you.

My question is:

You can post this half of the card back to us or 
hand it in at the Guildhall where we will have a 
dedicated post box for everyone’s responses.
Please keep the other half of this card to remind 
you about the Your Bath City Conference and to 
claim your free tea or coffee on the day.

This is a FREE Event 
This is your opportunity to find out more about:
    Building the Future of Bath
• Building plans and developments across Bath
• Development and plans for Student  
   accommodation
• Findings of the review of the accessibility of  
   Bath City Centre
• How Green is Bath
• The role and future of the Recreation Trust
• Our vision for general practice: How can  
   GP surgeries work in partnership
The day will conclude with an Ask The Panel session.
Do you have a question you would like answered? 
Send your questions to  Ask The Panel for  
consideration at this session.
This year’s panel members are:
• Cllr Tim Warren - Leader of B&NES Council 
• Ben Howlett - Member of Parliament for Bath 
• Sue Mountstevens - Avon & Somerset Police and 
   Crime Commissioner 
• Caroline Kay - Chief Executive, Bath Preservation 
   Trust 
• Stuart Hooper - Capt of Bath Rugby   (2011 - 2016)

Your Bath City Conference 
Friday 1st July 2016 The Guildhall, Bath  

Your Bath
The City Conference

 @yourbath2016

www.bathcityconference.net

P
age 5



Support '
 Arts '

 Clubs '
Creativity'

 Sports '
 Charitie

s  '
 Community 

' Social Enterprise
 '

 Economy '
 Public Services '

Support '
 Arts 

' Clubs '
Creativity'

 Sports 
' Charitie

s  '
 Community '

 Social 

Enterprise
 '

 Economy '
 Public Services '

Support '
 Arts 

' Clubs 

'Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' 

Economy ' Public Services '
Support '

 Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports 

' Charitie
s  '

 Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public 

Services '
Support '

 Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 

Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public Services '

Support 

' Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 Community ' 

Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public Services '

Support '
 Arts '

 Clubs 

'Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' 

Economy ' Public Services '
Support '

 Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports 

' Charitie
s  '

 Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public 

Services '
Support '

 Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 

Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public Services '

Support 

' Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 Community ' 

Social Enterprise
 ' Economy ' Public Services '

Support '
 Arts '

 Clubs 

'Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  '

 Community ' Social Enterprise
 ' 

Economy '
 Public Services '

Support '
 Arts 

' Clubs '
Creativity'

 

Sports '
 Charitie

s  '
 Community ' Social Enterprise

 ' Economy ' 

Public Services '
Support '

 Arts '
 Clubs '

Creativity'
 Sports '

 Charitie
s  

' Community '
 Social Enterprise

 '
 Economy '

 Public Services '
Free Tea or Coffee Voucher

 Complete the tear off slip and hand in to get 
your free cuppa!

     Name:                                Postcode:
     Email:

Your Bath
The City Conference

Your Bath
The City Conference

A
sk The Panel 

Your Bath City Conference
Strategy and Perform

ance 
The G

uildhall
H

igh Street
Bath

BA
1 5AW

Your Bath City Conference is open to all people who 
live and work in Bath to come along and find out 
more about what is happening across their City.

Visitors can drop in and browse the exhibits or 
stay longer to listen and learn more from the 

presentations that are taking place during the day.

The Banqueting Hall will be filled with exhibits, 
stands and representatives from community  
groups, charities, support groups and more.

There is more going on in Your Bath than you know, 
so drop in to find out more and have a coffee on us.

The 2016 Your Bath City Conference  
    Building the Future of Bath

Friday 1st July FREE ADMISSION 
The Guildhall, Bath 

Exhibitors and Discussions 12 -5pm
Ask The Panel 6 - 7.30pm

P
age 6



PRESS RELEASE

BATH CITY CONFERENCE

Former Bath Rugby Captain Stuart Hooper will be joining the leader of Bath and North East 
Somerset Council and other key local representatives at a “Question and Answer” session at 
the Bath City Conference on 1st July.

The fifth annual Conference will take place in the Guildhall from 12 to 7.30pm and is a free 
event which this year will focus on major developments planned for Bath, including the 
redevelopment of the ex-Ministry of Defence site at Fox Hill, Bath Quays (North and South) 
and Bath Quays Bridge.

The overall aim of the conference is to provide local people with an opportunity to engage 
with each other and key organisations in the city, share information, and debate the issues 
and future possibilities. Visitors can either drop in and browse the exhibits or stay longer to 
listen to the presentations that are taking place during the day, including the Question and 
Answer session. 

The Banqueting Hall will be filled with exhibits and stands and representatives from 
community groups. 

Councillor Tim Warren (Conservative, Mendip), Leader of Bath and North East Somerset 
Council, said: “This annual event is a fantastic opportunity for people to find out what is 
going on currently and what the future holds for the beautiful city of Bath. There will be the 
chance to quiz myself and other decision makers as well as lots of interesting presentations 
and information stands to give people who work and live here an insight into the key issues 
facing their city.”

Councillor Bob Goodman (Conservative, Combe Down) and Chair of The Bath City Forum 
said “This conference is about the future of Bath and I encourage everyone to come and see 
what is happening, express their views and get involved.”

There will be a wide range of exhibitors showcasing the work of local community groups, 
organisations and businesses.

Dedicated sessions include the opportunity to find out about: 

 The Recreation Ground Trust (12.15pm -1pm)
 Sustainability Research from The Student Community Partnership Green Group 

(from 12 noon)
 Findings from the recent Bath Access and Mobility Consultation review which aimed 

for an inclusive design for Bath City Centre (12.15pm-1.45pm)
 A Session from the Clinical Commissioning Group - “Our vision for general practice”: 

how can GP surgeries work in partnership to transform health care in your 
community? (1pm-2.30pm)

 What it's like to live with dementia in Bath with advice from the Alzheimer’s Society 
(2-3.15pm)

Page 7



 How the Council and community are creating a more environmentally sustainable 
district (3-4pm) including how Bath won the Sustainable Food Cities award and 
Widcombe’s approach to sustainability 

Following the afternoon's activities, the day will conclude with the Question and Answer 
session at 6pm which enables the public to put questions to a panel of some of the city’s 
most influential figures. This will be hosted by Somer Valley FM’s Dom Chambers and 
webcast on the Council website. If you cannot attend the event, you can still submit 
questions in advance or on the day by e-mailing them to 
bathcityconference@bathnes.gov.uk, or via Twitter  @yourbath2016.

As well as Stuart Hooper – Bath Rugby Captain 2011- 16- the panel members are: 
 Cllr Tim Warren - Leader of Bath & North East Somerset Council 
 Ben Howlett - Member of Parliament for Bath 
 Sue Mountstevens - Avon and Somerset Police and Crime Commissioner 
 Caroline Kay - Chief Executive, The Bath Preservation Trust

Full details will be available in a published programme and are available on the Bath City 
Conference website www.bathcityconference.net. 

ENDS

Page 8

mailto:bathcityconference@bathnes.gov.uk
http://www.bathcityconference.net/


What are the questions that you would like put to the panel at this  
year’s Bath City Conference?

Friday 1st July 6.00-7.30 pm at The Guildhall, Bath
Send your questions in advance to bathcityconference@bathnes.gov.uk

Ben Howlett  
Member of Parliament  

for Bath

Building the Future of Bath
Ask The Panel

Your Bath
The City Conference

 @yourbath2016www.bathcityconference.net

Councillor Tim Warren 
Leader of Bath & North East 

Somerset Council

Sue Mountstevens  
Avon & Somerset Police & 

Crime Commissioner

Caroline Kay  
Chief Executive  

Bath Preservation Trust

Your Bath
The City Conference

Stuart Hooper
Captain of Bath Rugby 

(2011-2016)

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Conference Programme 12-5pm
	BCC Question Postcard 2016 for print
	BCC press release final with comms amends

	2 Ask The Panel 6-7.30pm



